
International Nutrition Resources 
updated 2009.06 

This list was compiled for the American Overseas Dietetic Association – www.eatrightoverseas.org  
 

AODA is an organization of 700 American Dietetic Association members living in 70 countries around the world.  The 
AODA has country representatives that can help you make connections in just about every country of the world.   

This list of International Nutrition Resources is continually updated, please contact me if you have any additions or 
changes to the list:  Country Representative Chair, CR-Chair@eatrightoverseas.org. 
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1. Nutrition Associations 
 

Country Nutrition Associations E-mail Updated

* 
International 

International Confederation of Dietetic Associations 
www.dietitians.ca/icda    

* Regoinal 
Europe 

EFAD Secretariat 
+49 2822 68367 
www.efad.eu 

 
Secretariat@efad.org 2007.04 

Argentina (1) 

Asociación Argentina de Dietistas y Nutricionistas 
Dietistas 
Viamonte 1328, Piso 7 º - Of.25  
(1053) Buenos Aires - Argentina 
Tel.: +54 (11) 4374-3090 or +54 (11) 4374-3301 
Website: http://www.aadynd.org.ar/ 

info@aadynd.org.ar 2009.06

Argentina (2) 

Federación Argentina de Graduados en Nutrición 
Viamonte 867 - 8º 803 
(1053) Buenos Aires - Argentina 
Tel.: +54 (11) 4328-8040 
Website: http://www.fagran.org.ar/ 

info@fagran.org.ar 2009.06

Australia 

Dietitians Association of Australia 
1/8 Phipps Close, Deakin, ACT 2600 Australia  
Phone: 61-2-628-29555  Fax: 61-2-628-29888 
www.daa.asn.au 

nationaloffice@daa.asn.au 2005.12

Austria  
 

Austrian Association of Dietitians - Verband der Diplom 
DiätassistentInnen und ernährungsmedizinischen 
BeraterInnen Österreichs  

Grüngasse 5/Top 20 A - 1050 Vienna Austria  
Phone: 43-1-602-7960 Fax: 43-1-600-7960  
www.ernaehrung.or.at  

 2005.12

Benin 

Currently the only existing association is a semi-formal 
association of nutritionists that is based at the 
University of Benin.  Dr. Eric-Alain D. Atego, 
Professor of Human Nutrition is one of the key 
persons involved in the association contact info for 
him is –  

Université d’Abomey Calavi, Faculté des Sciences 
Agronomiques,  

Département Nutrition et Sciences Alimentaires, 
01 BP 526, Cotonou, BENIN 
Tel : 36.01.26; 36.16.42; 33.53.14; 90.31.57 

erategbo@yahoo.com 
eategbo@bj.refer.org  

Bermuda Bermuda Dietetic Association   

Bolivia Colegio de Nutricionistas Dietistas de Santa Cruz, 
Bolivia   
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Brazil 
Conselho Regional de Nutricao - 3rd Region 
Av. Paulista, 568, 60 Andar, Bela Vista, Sao Paulo - SP 

- CEP 01310-000, Brazil 
  

Britain 

British Dietetic Association 
5th Floor, CharlesHouse, 14819 Greast Charles St., 

Queensway, Birmingham B3 3HT, England 
www.bda.uk.com 

  

Canada 

Dietitians of Canada 
480 University Ave., Suite 604, Toronto, Ontario, 

Canada M5G 1V2 
Phone: 1-416-596-0857 Fax: 1-416-596-0603 
www.dietitians.ca 

centralinfo@dietitians.ca 2009.03

Caribbean 

Caribbean Association of Nutritionists and Dietitians, 
CANDi 
c/o Caribbean Food and Nutrition Institute, Trinidad 
Centre 

UWI Campus, St. Augustine, Trinidad 
phone:: (868) 663-1544/645-2917  
Fax: (868) 663-1544 
www.eatwellcaribbean.com  

cfni@tstt.net.tt 2005.07

Chile  
 

Chilean Nutritionists Association - Instituto de Nutricion 
y Technologia de los Alimentos  

San Antonio 378, officina 1111 Santiago Chile 
Phone: 56-2-638-5702 Fax: 56-2-638-5702 
www.nutricionistasdeChile.cl  

 

 
 
 
2005.12 

China The Chinese Dietetic Society 
201, Sec., Shih-pai Road, Taipei, Taiwan 11217   

Costa Rica Asociacion de Nutricionistas de Costa Rica    

Cyprus 

Cyprus Dietetic Association  
PO Box 28823 Nicosia 2083 Cyprus  
Phone: 357-22-673-473 Fax: 357-22-665-762  
www.cydadiet.org  

  

Denmark 

The Danish Dietetic Association - Oekonomaforeningen 
Nørre Voldgade 90 Copenhagen K DK-1358 Denmark  
Phone: 45-33-138-211 Fax: 45-33-138-240 
http://www.diaetist.dk/ (In Danish) 

post@diaetist.dk  2005.12

El Salvador 

Asociacion de Nutricionistas y Dietistas de El Salvador 
Licenciado Armando Velaso, Director, Carrera de 

Nutricion, Facultad de Medicina, Universidad 
Evangelica Asociación de Nutricionistas de El 
Salvador 

Ministerio de Salud Pública y Asistencia Social 
Calle Arce No. 827, San Salvador, El Salvador, C.A. 

inunez@mspas.gob.sv  

Finland  
 

The Association of Clinical and Publöic Health 
Nutritionists in Finland  

P. Makasiinikatu 6 A 8 FIN- 00130 Helsinki Finland  
Phone: 358-9-251-11630 Fax: 358-9-657-168 
www.ravitsemusterapeuttienyhdistys.fi  

rty@ravitsemusterapeuttienyhdistys.fi  

France 

French Speaking Dietitians Association - Association 
des Diététiciens de Langue Francaise (ADLF) 

35 Allée Vivaldi Paris 75012 France  
Phone: 33-1-400-20302 Fax: 33-1-400-20340 
Web: www.adlf.org Total membership:2070 

adlf@adlf.org  

Germany (1) 

German Dietetic Association - Deutsche Gesellchaft für 
Ernährung 

Bismarckstrasse 96 Postfach 105112 Düsseldorf 40210 
Germany  

Phone: 49-211-162-175 Fax: 49-211-357-389 
www.vdd.de/nukex  
www.dge.de  

brehme@dge.de 
hochguertel@dge.de 
vdd-duesseldorf@t-online.de 

2006.01
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Germany (2) 

Verband der Diplom-Oecotrophologen e.V. (VDOe) 
Reuterstraße 161  53113 Bonn, Germany  
Tel: (+49) 228 289220  Fax: (+49) 228 28922 77 
www.vdoe.de  

vdoe@vdoe.de 2005.09

Greece 

Hellenic Dietetic Association 
8-10 Erythrou Stavrou St., Athens 115 26 
Phone: (+30) 2-10-772-6265  
Fax: (+30) 2-10-698-4400 
www.hda.gr  

info@hda.gr 2006.01

Guatemala 

Asociación de Nutricionistas de Guatemala –
ANDEGUAT- 

Línea Directa: 2440-9712 
PBX. 2472-3762 al 7 ext. 1219 

andeguat@yahoo.com  

Hong Kong 
(1) 

Hong Kong Nutrition Association 
P.O. Box 71290, Kowloon Central Post Office, Hong 

Kong 
http://www.medicine.org.hk/hkna/  

Info@hkna.org.hk  

Hong Kong 
(2) 

Hong Kong Dietitians Association Ltd 
PO Box 73916, Kowloon Central, HK  
www.Hkda.com.hk 

email@hkda.com.hk 2005.09

Hong Kong 
(3) 

Hong Kong Practicing Dietitians Union/Association   

Hungary Hungarian Dietetic Association - MDOSZ 
www.diet.hu  mdosz@mdosz.t-online.hu 2005.12

Iceland  

The Icelandic Dietetic Association 
Landspitali - University Hospital Landakoit - 101 

Reykjavík Iceland  
Phone: 35-4-543-8409 Fax: 35-4-543-4828 

annaedda@landspitali.is  

India 

Indian Dietetic Association  
Address of local chapter C/o Ms. Dharini Krishnan 

New no.18, Old no. 14, CIT Colony, Mylapore, 
Chennai - 600 004, TN, India 

There are about 12 local chapters of the Association 
and there is the national office as well. 

  

Indonesia (1) 

Persatuan Ahli Gizi, about 2000 members in 13 districts 
of Indonesia. 

Address: Ms. Edith Sumedi, Akademi Gizi Jakarta 
Depeks RI c/o Jl. Hang Jebat III/F3, Kebayoran Baru, 
Jakarta Selatan 12120, Indonesia 

  

Indonesia (2) 

Indonesian Dietetic Association, founded July 2002 and 
has about 50 – 100 members. They don’t have a real 
office yet.  

Contact people:  Ms. Titi Tel: 7657 525 ext. 3372, Ms. 
Enis Tel: 3190 2959 ext. 3700 or Ms. Edith Sumedi 

  

Ireland 

Irish Nutrition & Dietetic Institute INDI 
Ashgrove House, Kill Avenue Dun Laoghaire, Dean’s 

Grange County Dublin Ireland  
Phone: 353-1-280-4839 Fax: 353-1-280-4299 
www.indi.ie  

info@indi.ie  

Israel 
ATI'D, Association for the Advancement of Nutrition and 

Dietetics 
PO Box 33107, Tel Aviv, 61331, Israel 

  

Italy 

Associazione Nazionale Dietisti (ANDID) 
Vicolo San Sivestro, 6, 37122 Verona 
Tel. +39 045-8008035; Fax +39 045-597265 
www.dietistiandid.it 

dietistiandid@virgilio.it  

Jamaica 

Jamaica Association of Professionals in Nutrition and 
Dietetics (JAPINAD) 

c/o University of Technology, Faculty of Health and 
Applied Science 

237 Old Hope Road, Kingston 6, Jamaica W.I. 

nutritionjamaica@hotmail.com 
admin@japinad.com 2006.05
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Japan 

Japanese Dietetic Association 
1-39 Kanda Jinbo-cho Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 101-0051 
tel: 81-3-3295-5151; fax: 81-3-3295-5165 
www.dietitian.or.jp  

info@dietitian.or.jp  

Jordan 

There is no independent national dietetic association.  
Currently, graduates of nutrition have the option to 
subscribe to Jordan Agricultural Engineers 
Association, Food and Nutrition committee. 

  

Kenya 

Kenya Coalition for Action on Nutrition Secretariat sofconstec@swiftkisumu.com 
fkwere@yahoo.com 
joemtuku@yahoo.com 
kcansecretariat@ccfkenya.org 
kcan_secretariat@yahoo.com  

2007.05

Korea 

Korean Dietetic Association 
#603 Chunrok, BD, 1351-3 Shingil 7 dong, 

Youngdungpo-Ku, Seoul, 150-855, Korea 
Phone: 82-02-842-2466 Fax: 82-02-848-7655  
www.dietitian.or.kr 

dietitian@dietitian.or.kr  

Kuwait none   
Lebanon Lebanese Dietetic Association    

Luxembourg  

Association Nationale des Dieteticiens du Luxembourg 
B.P. 62, L-7201 Walferdange Grand-Duché du 

Luxembourg Luxembourg  
Phone: 352-5711-621-31 Fax: 352-5711-571-162131  
www.andl.lu  

andl@andl.lu  

Malawi 

Nutrition Society of Malawi  (registration in process) 
Bunda College, PO Box 219, Lilongwe, Malawi 
Malawi-Nutrition@yahoogroups.com (members only 

posting) 

Nordin@eomw.net  

Malaysia (1) 

Malaysian Dietitian Association of Malaysia  
c/o Department of nutrition and Dietetics, FSKB, UKM, 

Jalan Raja Muda  Aziz, 50300, Kuala Lumpur, 
Malaysia  

Phone: +60 3-271-92015 Fax: +60 3-271-92016 

yhtan@hkl.gov.my 2005.09

Malaysia (2) 

Nutrition Society Malaysia (NSM)  
c/o Division of Human Nutrition, Institute for Medical 

Research  
50588 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia  
Phone: +60 3-4402384 Fax: +60 3-2943575  

president@nutriweb.org.my 2005.09

Mexico  Sociedad de Nutriologia Colegio Mexicano de 
Nutriologos   

Netherlands  

NVD (Nederlandse Vereniging voor Dietisten)  (Dutch 
Association of Dietitians) 

PO Box 341, 5340 AH Oss, The Netherlands 
Tel: +31 0412-624543; Fax: +31 0412-637736 
www.digitale-dietist.nl 

bureau@nvdietist.nl  

New Zealand  
 

New Zealand Dietetic Association 
P O Box 5065 Wellington New Zealand  
Phone: 64-03-476-6044 Fax: 64-03-454-3203 
www.dietitians.org.nz  

nzda@xtra.co.nz  

Nigeria 
Nigerian Dietetic Association 
c/o Dept of Nutr & Dietetics, University of Enugu 

Teaching Hospital, Enugu, Nigeria 
  

Norway 

Norwegian Dietetic Association - Norsk Forening for 
Ernaering og Dietetikk  

Postboks 9202 Gronland 0134 Oslo Norway  
Phone: 47-21-013-600 Fax: 47-21-013-660 
www.nfed.no  

nfed@kfo.no  

Pakistan (1) 
Pakistan Dietetic and Nutrition Association  
http://www.pdna.org.pk 
http://www.shifa.com.pk  

info@pdna.org 2005.09
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Pakistan (2) Pakistan Nutrition and Dietetic Society  
http://www.pnds.org/ info@pnds.org 2009.06

Panama 
Asociación Panameña de Nutricionistas Dietistas 
Apartado 6-4828, El Dorado - Panama 6A, Panama 
www.nutricionistaspanama.com 

 2005.07

Philippines 

Nutritionist-Dietitian’s Association of the Philippines 
1106 Citiland Herrera Tower Herrera corner Valero 

Sts., Slacedo Village Makati City 1220 Philippines  
Phone: 63-2-845-1651 Fax: 63-2-753-3598 

ndap@i-next.net  

Singapore 
Singapore Nutrition and Dietetic Association 

www.snda.org.sg 
Tanglin PO Box 180, Singapore 912406 

 2005.07

Slovenia  
 

Slovene Nutritionists and Dietetics Assoication - 
Zbornica nutricionistov in dietetikov Slovenije  

SI-1001 Ljubljana, p.p. 2061, Klinicni center Ljubljana, 
University Medical Centre Ljubljana Slovenia  

Phone: 386-1-231-7170 Fax: 386-1-231-7170 

  

South Africa 

Association for Dietetics in South Africa  
PO Box 868, Ferndale, 2160, South Africa 
Phone:  (011) 789 6621or1384; Fax: (011) 789-1385  
www.dietetics.co.za 

adsa@iafrica.com 2006.04

Spain 

Associación Española de Dietistas y Nutricionistas 
C/Consell de Cent, 314 Pral B; 08007 Barcelona;  
Tel. +34 93-487-0080; Fax  +34 93-487 5312  
www.aedn.es  

secretaria@aedn.es 
aedn.es@retemail.es 2005.09

Spain 
CESNID (Centre d´Ensenyament Superior de Nutrició i 

Dietética) 
www.cesnid.es  

apuchal@cesnid.es 2005.09

Sudan 

Sudanese Family Science Association  
c/o Head of Dietetics Dept, Ibn Sina Hospital, Amarat 

Street 25, PO Box 8057 Khartoum Sudan  
Phone: 249-11-471-660 Fax: 249-11-471-660 

nawalbashir@hotmail.com  

Sweden 

The Swedish Association of Dietitians - Svensk dietist 
och kostekonomförening  

S:t Eriksgatan 26, Box 12069 102 22 Stockholm 
Sweden  

Phone: 46-8-517-72785 Fax: 46-8-517-76210  
www.dietisten.com    or   www.drf.nu 

  

Switzerland 

SVDE ASDD Swiss Dietetic Association 
Stadthof, Bahnhofstrasse 7b, 6210 Sursee, Switzerland
Tel. +41 041 926 07 97; Fax +41 041 926 07 99 
www.svde-asdd.ch 

service@svde-asdd.ch  

Taiwan 
The Nutrition Society of Taiwan 
www.nutition.org.tw (Currently in Chinese only) - puts 

out The Nutritional Science Journal 
  

Thailand 

Nutrition Association of Thailand 
Office of the President; Nutrition Division, Department 

of Health, Ministry of Public Health, Tiwanond Road., 
Nonthaburi 11000 Thailand 

  

Trinidad & 
Tobago (1) 

Trinidad and Tobago Association of Nutritionists and 
Dietitians 

c/o Caribbean Food and Nutr. Institute, UWI Campus, 
Trinidad W.I. 

Phone: 1-868-632-1881 Fax: 1-868-622-4976 
PO Box 419, Port of Spain 

  

Trinidad & 
Tobago (2) 

Trinidad & Tobago Association of Village and 
Community Councils Education Workshop 

La Fantaisie Road, St. Ann’s 
Tel: 629 2060 Fax: 

  

http://www.pnds.org/
mailto:info@pnds.org
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Turkey 

Turkish Dietetic Association 
Hacettepe University, School of Health Technology, Dpt 

of Nutr. & Dietetics, 06100, Ankara Turkey  
Phone: 90-312-311-9649 
www.tdd.org.tr 

  

Uganda Uganda Action for Nutritionists (UGAN) hanifa.namusoke@mildmay.or.ug 
eliza.kiboneka@mildmay.or.ug 2006.05

United Arab 
Emirates 

Riyadh Dietetic Club 
King Saud University, Riyadh   

United 
Kingdom 

THE NUTRITION SOCIETY of the UK 
10 Cambridge Court, 210 Shepherds Bush Road  
LONDON W6 7NJ,  UK   
Tel: + 44 20 7602 0228  Fax: +44-207-602-1756  

f.wentworth-bowyer@nutsoc.org.uk 2006.05 

United States 
of America 

American Dietetic Association 
www.eatright.org   

Uruguay Asociacion Uruguaya de Nutricionistas y Dietistas 
(AUDYN) audyn@adinet.com.uy  

Zambia Nutrition Association of Zambia chipomwela@hotmail.com  
 
 

2. International Organizations (Development, Donor, Volunteers) 
 

International Food and 
Nutrition Organizations Contact information E-mail Areas of Focus 

Action Aid www.actionaid.org  Development 

AED –  
 a2z_info@aed.org  Nutrition and Health, 

Education, A2Z Micronutrients 
Project 

Africare www.africare.org  
Development: Child survival, 
Micronutrient, Health projects, 
Agriculture 

Allergy Society of South 
Africa 

http://www.allergysa.org/allsa
.htm   

AYUDA http://ayudainc.net/   Spanish, diabetes 

Bundi nutrition http://bundinutrition.blogspot.
com/   

Canadian Allergy Society http://www.allergyasthma.on.
ca/   

Canadian Physicians for Aid 
& Relief, CPAR www.cpar.ca  

Development: Micronutrient 
supplementation, Food 
Security, Agriculture 

Catholic Commission for 
Development www.ccjp.org.zm/ccd.html  Development: Food Security, 

Nutrition 
Catholic Relief Services, 
CRS  www.catholicrelief.org  Development: Food security, 

Agriculture, Food Aid 
Centers for Disease and 

Control  
www.cdc.gov  Diesease, including nutrition-

related 
CGIAR Consultative Group 
on International Agricutlure 
Research 

www.cgiar.org  Development: Agriculture 

Christian Service 
Committee  

www.churchworldservice.com
/Development/  Development 

Concern Universal  www.concern-universal.org  Development: Health, 
Agriculture, Water projects 

Concern Worldwide  www.concern.ie  Development: Health, 
Agriculture, Water 

Department for International 
Development, DFID www.dfid.gov.uk   

Development: Health, 
Nutrition, Food Aid, Food 
Security 

mailto:hanifa.namusoke@mildmay.or.ug
mailto:eliza.kiboneka@mildmay.or.ug
http://www.eatright.org/
mailto:audyn@adinet.com.uy
mailto:chipomwela@hotmail.com
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http://www.africare.org/
http://www.allergysa.org/allsa.htm
http://www.allergysa.org/allsa.htm
http://ayudainc.net/
http://www.allergyasthma.on.ca/
http://www.allergyasthma.on.ca/
http://www.cpar.ca/
http://www.ccjp.org.zm/ccd.html
http://www.catholicrelief.org/
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.cgiar.org/
http://www.churchworldservice.com/Development/
http://www.churchworldservice.com/Development/
http://www.concern-universal.org/
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Deutsche Gesellschaft für 
Technische 
Zusammenarbeit 
(GTZ) GmbH -Headquarters 

Dag-Hammarskjöld-Weg 1-5, 
65760 Eschborn  
Telephone +49 6196 79-0  
Telefax +49 6196 79-1115  
Postal address 
Postfach 5180, 65726 
Eschborn 
www.gtz.de/english 

info@gtz.de Development: Environment, 
Food, Agriculture 

DIG (Development in 
Gardening) 

http://www.developmentingar
dening.org    

Economic Community of 
West African States 
(ECOWAS).  website 
managed by WAHO (West 
African Health Organization 
in Bobo Dioulasso (Burkina 
faso)  

www.nutritionecowas.org  Nutrition and other topics 

Emmanuel International  www.e-i.org  Development: Food Security, 
Agriculture, Health, Nutrition 

European Commission   Development: Food Security, 
Agriculture, Health, Nutrition 

Food and Agricultural 
Organization, FAO - 
Headquarters 

Viale delle Terme di 
Caracalla 

00100 Rome, Italy 
Telephone: (+39) 06 57051 
Cable address: FOODAGRI 

ROME 
Telex: 625852/610181 FAO I 
Fax: (+39) 06 570 53152 
www.fao.org  (see website for 
list of other FAO offices 
around the world) 

FAO-HQ@fao.org UN’s Agriculture & Food 
Security organization 

Food for the Hungry 
International http://www.fhi.net   

Poverty, food and nutrition; 
Long-term development; 
Christian 

Global Service Corps www.globalservicecorps.org 
  International Volunteering 

Opportunities 
GOAL (Ireland)    

Healing Hands International 

http://www.hhi.org 
455 McNally Dr, Nashville, 
Tennessee 37211 
 (615) 832-2000 

contact@hhi.org Humanitarian aid, religion, 
food, agriculture 

Heifer International www.heifer.org/studytours.  
Sustainable development, 
ending hunger, caring for the 
earth, Study Tours 

HOPE Humana  www.humana.org  Development Aid from People 
to People (DAPP) 

IFPRI International Food 
Policy Research Institute www.ifpri.org  Food, Agriculture 

InterAID www.interaid-inc.org/  Development: Nutrition & 
AIDS project 

International Eye 
Foundation, IEF www.iefusa.org  Development: Food Security, 

Health, Agriculture 

International Training & 
Education Center on HIV 

http://www.go2itech.org/itech
?page=con-02-00   

Provides experts to 
developing countries on HIV, 
including nutritional 
interventions 

http://www.gtz.de/english
mailto:info@gtz.de
http://www.developmentingardening.org/
http://www.developmentingardening.org/
http://www.nutritionecowas.org/
http://www.e-i.org/
http://www.fao.org/
mailto:FAO-HQ@fao.org
http://www.fhi.net/
http://www.globalservicecorps.org/
http://www.hhi.org/
http://www.humana.org/
http://www.ifpri.org/
http://www.interaid-inc.org/
http://www.iefusa.org/
http://www.go2itech.org/itech?page=con-02-00
http://www.go2itech.org/itech?page=con-02-00
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International Food and 
Nutrition Organizations Contact information E-mail Areas of Focus 

Japan International Co-
operation Agency, JICA - 
Headquarters 

6th–13th floors, Shinjuku 
Maynds Tower 
2-1-1 Yoyogi, Shibuya-
ku, Tokyo 151-8558 
Japan  

Phone: +81-3-5352-
5311/5312/5313/5314  

www.jica.go.jp 

jicagap-
opinion@jica.go.jp 

Development: Food Security, 
Health, Agriculture 

Japan Overseas Volunteer 
Cooperative, JOVC 

www.jica.go.jp/english/activiti
es/schemes/07jap.html  Development: Volunteer 

service 

Kids Can Make a Difference www.kidscanmakeadifferenc
e.org  

The purpose of KIDS is to 
inspire young people to realize 
that it is within their power to 
end hunger and poverty in 
their  
communities and their world 

Lutheran World Relief http://www.lwr.org/  Development Medical, health 
Medecins San Frontieres www.msf.org  Development Medical, health 

Montfort Mission 

www.montfortmissionaries.co
m  

Malawi:  
montfortmedia@malawi.
net 

 

religious mission with 
development projects 
Malawi:  health, agriculture, 
orphan and home based care 

Norwegian Aid www.norway.org  Funding 
Norwegian Church Aid www.nca.no   

OXFAM 

UK:  www.oxfam.org.uk 
International:  

www.oxfam.org 
US:  www.oxfamamerica.org 

 

 poverty reduction, equality 
and injustice,  Sustainable 
livelihood projects with 
nutrition, health, agriculture, 
Oxfam International Youth 
Partnerships 

Plan International  

www.plan-international.org  
UK:  www.plan-uk.org 
Australia:  www.planorg.au 
German:  www.plan-

deutschland.de 

 
child rights: Food insecurity, 
nutrition, water, health, 
agriculture 

Project Concern 
International 

1140 Connecticut Ave., Suite 
500, Washington D.C.   
20036 

Phone: (202) 223-0088 
Fax:     (202) 296-2888 
http://www.projectconcern.or

g/ 
postmaster@projectconcern.

org  

 

International health and 
development organization 
providing 
access to clean water and 
nutritious food. 

Project HOPE (Health 
Opportunities for People 
Everywhere) 

www.projhope.org 
Switzerland:  

www.projectheop.ch 
 Food security, nutrition & 

agriculture projects 

Save the Children Fund 

www.savethechildren.org  
UK: 
www.savethechildren.org.uk  
Australia:  
www.savethechildren.org.au 
New Zealand: 
www.savethechildren.org.nz 

 
Child health and well being:  
Nutrition, home based care, 
orphan care 

Seed water http://seedwater.blogspot.co
m/    

http://www.jica.go.jp/
mailto:jicagap-opinion@jica.go.jp
mailto:jicagap-opinion@jica.go.jp
http://www.jica.go.jp/english/activities/schemes/07jap.html
http://www.jica.go.jp/english/activities/schemes/07jap.html
http://www.kidscanmakeadifference.org/
http://www.kidscanmakeadifference.org/
http://www.lwr.org/
http://www.msf.org/
http://www.montfortmissionaries.com/
http://www.montfortmissionaries.com/
mailto:montfortmedia@malawi.net
mailto:montfortmedia@malawi.net
http://www.norway.org/
http://www.nca.no/
http://www.oxfam.org.uk/
http://www.oxfam.org/
http://www.oxfamamerica.org/
http://www.plan-international.org/
http://www.plan-uk.org/
http://www.planorg.au/
http://www.plan-deutschland.de/
http://www.plan-deutschland.de/
http://www.projectconcern.org/
http://www.projectconcern.org/
mailto:postmaster@projectconcern.org
mailto:postmaster@projectconcern.org
http://www.projhope.org/
http://www.projectheop.ch/
http://www.savethechildren.org/
http://www.savethechildren.org.uk/
http://www.savethechildren.org.au/
http://www.savethechildren.org.nz/
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International Food and 
Nutrition Organizations Contact information E-mail Areas of Focus 

Share Our Strength  www.strength.org  

National nonprofit that inspires 
and organizes individuals and 
businesses to share their 
strengths in innovative ways to 
help end hunger - International 
& US based Grants - 
Operation Frontline (OFL) that 
uses volunteer chefs and 
dietitians to teach basic 
cooking, nutrition, food safety 
and food budgeting to people 
at risk of hunger and 
malnutrition. 

Slow Food www.slowfood.com  
  

"Slow Food links pleasure and 
food with awareness and 
responsibility. The 
association’s activities seek to 
defend biodiversity in our food 
supply, spread the education 
of taste, and link producers of 
excellent foods to consumers 
through events and initiatives."

Society for Nutrition 
Education http://www.sne.org/   

SNE is dedicated to promoting 
healthy, sustainable food 
choices and has a vision of 
healthy people in healthy 
communities. 

South African High 
Commission 

www.southafricahc.org.sg  
(site under construction 

2006.02) 
 Donor Environment, AIDS, 

Education, Health 

UN Volunteers www.unv.org   

UNICEF, UN Children’s 
Fund - Headquarters 

3 United Nations Plaza 
New York, New York 10017, 
U.S.A. 
www.unicef.org  (has list of 

all their offices around 
the world in over 120 
countries) 

e-mail is for the national 
committee: 

information@unicefusa.o
rg Focuses on Children’s health 

US Peace Corps www.peacecorps.gov  volunteer development 
projects around the world 

USAID, US Agency for 
International Development www.usaid.gov   funding and technical support 

for development projects 
Voluntary Service 
Overseas, VSO www.vso.org.uk  volunteer development 

projects around the world 
WIC Overseas    
World Bank www.worldbank.org    
World Food Programme,  
WFP  www.wfp.org   UN’s international food aid 

organization 
World Health Organization www.who.int   

World Relief Headquarters 
7 E. Baltimore St. 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
Fax:206-333-1768 

hr@w-relief.us.pn  

World University Services of 
Canada, WUSC www.wusc.ca  development projects around 

the world 

World Vision US:  www.worldvision.org  
International:  www.wvi.org  health and nutrition 

development 
 
 
 
3. Nutrition Information (technical specific councils, websites, listervs, etc.) 
 

http://www.strength.org/
http://www.slowfood.com/
http://www.sne.org/
http://www.southafricahc.org.sg/
http://www.unv.org/
http://www.unicef.org/
http://www.peacecorps.gov/
http://www.usaid.gov/
http://www.vso.org.uk/
http://www.worldbank.org/
http://www.wfp.org/
http://www.who.int/
http://www.wusc.ca/
http://www.worldvision.org/
http://www.wvi.org/


International Nutrition Resources 
Type Organization / Site Contact Information Areas of Focus 

hosp Mayo Clinic  www.mayoclinic.com Hospital 
hosp Taipei Veterans General Hospital  www.vghtpe.gov.tw Hospital 
info 5 A Day  www.5aday.com Dietary Diversification 
info AIDS Healthcare Foundation   http://www.aidshealth.org nutrition & HIV info 
info American Academy of Pediatrics  www.aap.org Children 

info American Association of Diabetes 
Educators  www.aadenet.org Health: Diabetes 

info American Diabetes Association  www.diabetes.org Health: Diabetes 
info American Heart Association  www.americanheart.org Health: Heart 

info American Institute for Cancer 
Research  www.aicr.org Health: Cancer 

info American Journal of Clinical 
Nutrition  www.ajcn.org Nutrition 

info American School Food Service 
Association  www.asfsa.org Food Service 

info American Society for Clinical 
Nutrition  www.ascn.org Nutrition 

info American Society for Nutritional 
Sciences  www.asns.org Nutrition 

info American Society of Parenteral and 
Entereral Nutrition  www.nutritioncare.org Nutrition 

info Arbor Nutrition Guide  www.arborcom.com Nutrition 

info Association of Nutrition Services 
Agencies (ANSA)  http://www.aidsnutrition.org 

nutrition & HIV info 
ANSA Nutrition Guidelines 
  

info Center for Informed Food Choices michele@informedeating.org  
+1 510-465-0322  

info Center for Science in the Public 
Interest  www.cspinet.org Science, including nutrition 

info Connect Nutrition www.connectnutrition.com   
info Cybernet  www.cybernet.com  
info Day Dots  www.daydots.com Food safety 
info Diabetes Care and Education  www.dce.org Health: Diabetes 
info Diabetes WATCH  www.diabeteswatch.com Health: Diabetes 

info Dietitians in Business and 
Communications  www.dbconline.org Business 

info Dietitians in Nutrition Support  www.dnsdpg.org Nutrition 
info Dietitians.co.uk  www.dietitians.co.uk Nutrition 
info Dr. Andrew Weil  www.drweil.com Nutrition 

info European Food Information 
Council, EUFIC 

http://www.eufic.org/page/en/page/
EVENTS/ 

conferences involving nutrition 
taking place mainly in Europe, 
but also in other areas 

info Food and Nutrition Technical 
Assistance, FANTA  www.fantaproject.org Nutrition 

info Food Talk  www.foodtalk.com.au Food 
info Foodsafety.gov  www.foodsafety.gov Food 
info Gatorade Sports Science Institute  www.gssiweb.com Sports Nutrition 
info Gay Men's Health Crisis (GMHC)  http://www.gmhc.org nutrition & HIV info 
info Health Canada  www.hc-sc.gc.ca Health, Including nutrition 
Info HealthCastle.com Nutrition  www.HealthCastle.com Diet, Food & Nutrition 
info Heath Central  www.healthcentral.com Health, Including nutrition 
info Institute of Food Technologists  www.ift.org Food technology 
info International Diabetes Foundation  www.idf.org Health: Diabetes 

info 
International Food Information 
Council Foundation -  Ms Susan 
Borra, 

  

info 

International Life Sciences Institute 
ILSI Southeast Asia Region 
No 1 Newton Road, Goldhill Plaza, 
#03-45 Podium Block, Singapore 
308899 
Tel: 65-6352 5220  
Fax: 65-6352 5536 
ilsisea@singnet.com.sg 
http://southeastasia.ilsi.org 

www.ilsi.org 
• Food & Nutrients in Health 
and Disease Cluster 
• Food Innovations Cluster 
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International Nutrition Resources 
info Jennifer Jensen's Nutrition Power  http://jenniferjensen.com nutrition & HIV info 

info Joint Commission on Accreditation 
of Healthcare Organizations  www.jcaho.org Healthcare, including nutrition 

info Journal of the American Medical 
Association  www.jama.ama-assn.org Healthcare, including nutrition 

info Korean Food Service Control 
Association  www.kfsca.or.kr Food 

info La Leche League  www.lalecheleague.com Breastfeeding 

info Medline Plus  www.medlineplus.gov Medical topics, including 
nutrition 

info Medscape  www.medscape.com Medical topics, including 
nutrition 

info National Dairy Council  www.nationaldairycouncil.org Food – dairy 

info National Diabetes Education 
Program  www.ndep.nih.gov Health – Diabetes 

info National Guidelines Clearinghouse  www.guidelines.gov  

info National Institute of Diabetes & 
Digestive & Kidney Diseases  www.niddk.nih.gov Health – Diabetes, GI, Kidneys 

info National Institutes of Health  www.nih.gov Health, including nutrition 

info NATS: Nutrition Analysis Tools & 
System  www.nat.uiuc.edu 

select what foods you want to 
analyze, such as a day’s diet, 
to come up with a nutritional 
analysis for those foods and 
amounts. 

info New England Journal of Medicine  www.nejm.org Medical, including nutrition 

info North American Association for the 
Study of Obesity  www.naaso.org Health – Obesity 

info NUMEDX   http://www.numedx.com nutrition & HIV info 
info Nutrition News Focus  www.nutritionnewsfocus.com Nutrition 

info 

Nutrition News for Africa 
mntiru@mweb.co.za 
Micheline K. Ntiru, Regional 
Nutrition and Child Survival 
Advisor, Helen Keller International 
(HKI),  

 

Nutrition News for Africa aims 
to disseminate state-of-the-art 
research and policy papers to 
Africans working in the field of 
Public Health Nutrition. 
Nutrition News for Africa is 
distributed bi-monthly in 
English, French, and 
Portuguese to African 
researchers, program planners, 
policy makers, and opinion 
leaders. Nutrition News for 
Africa is a courtesy of Helen 
Keller International (HKI). 

info Nutrition.gov  www.nutrition.gov Nutrition 
info Nutrition.org.tw  www.nutrition.org.tw Nutrition 

info 
NutritionWorks – International 
Public Nutrition Resource Group 
 

http://www.nutritionworks.org.uk/ 
Tel/fax:  00 44 (0) 1252 710006 -  

info Peak of Health –Switzerland  www.peakofhealth.ch Health, including nutrition 
info POZ  http://www.poz.com nutrition & HIV info 
info Pubmed  www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed Medical, including nutrition 
info Slim Fast  www.slimfast.com Health – obesity 
info Slow Food  www.slowfood.com Food 

info Social Marketing Institute  www.social-marketing.org Behaviour, including eating 
habits 

info Society for International Nutrition 
Research  www.asns.org/sinr/index.htm Nutrition research 

info Society for Nutrition Education  www.sne.org Nutrition - SNEEZE listserv 

info Sports, Cardiovascular & Wellness 
Nutritionists  www.scandpg.org Sports Nutrition 

info The Communication Initiative  www.comminit.com Communication 

info 
The Int’l Council on Hotel, 
Restaurant & Institutional 
Education  

www.chrie.org Foodservice 

info The Library of Congress  http://thomas.loc.gov Legislative Information on the 
Internet 
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International Nutrition Resources 
info The Oley Foundation  www.oley.org home PN/EN related 
info Tufts Nutrition Navigator  http://navigator.tufts.edu Nutrition 

info United States Department of 
Agriculture  www.usda.gov Food and nutrition 

info US FDA Center for Food Safety & 
Applied Nutrition  http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov Food and nutrition 

info US National Library of Medicine  www.nlm.nih.gov Medical, including nutrition 

info USDA Agricultural Research 
Service  www.ars.usda.gov/is Food and nutrition 

info USDA Food Safety & Inspection 
Service  www.fsis.usda.gov Food 

info USDA Nutrient Data Laboratory  www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/foodcomp Nutrient composition of foods 
info webMD  www.webmd.com Medical, including nutrition 
info WIC Talk  www.nal.usda.gov/wicworks/Talk Nutrition 
info WIC Works www.nal.usda.gov/wicworks/ Nutrition 

Info ? CSIRO Human Nutrition,  Dr David 
Cox,   

list ADA members Only: 

- Dietetics-L 
- Foodservice-L  Join: send e-mail 

to ncndlib@eatright.org  with 
subject of 'join foodservice-l" 
included your name and ADA 
member ID. 

- ASPEN 
- HEN 

- Must be an ADA / DPG 
member 

list Africa AIDS (has some nutrition 
topics) 

Post: af-aids@healthdev.net  
Join: join-af-aids@healthdev.net   

list AllergyDietitian AllergyDietitian@yahoogroups.com    

list Community Food Service Coalition  

Join: 
COMFOOD?L@SARDONYX.TUFT
S.EDU    
with message:  SUBSCRIBE 
COMFOOD?L YOUR NAME 

 

list Cystic Fibrosis PNPGCFSSU@yahoogroups.com  
list Foodnews e-mail newsletter Join:  foodnews@ca.inter.net  

list ICDA discussion forum Http://www.internationaldietetics.or
g/login_member.asp   

list Nutrition Association of Malawi Malawi-
nutrition@yahoogroups.com  

list Nutrition Network Australia Nut-Net-
subscribe@yahoogroups.com  

Nutrition Chat group, very 
stimulating! 

list Peddies 

Join: Send mail to 
<Majordomo@list.uiowa.edu> with 
the email message:  subscribe 
pedi-rd  
Owner: owner-pedi-
rd@list.uiowa.edu  
Post:  pedi-rd@list.uiowa.edu. 

Pedi-RD is an e-mail mailing 
list for health care 
professionals interested in 
neonatal, perinatal, and 
pediatric nutrition.  Pedi-RD 
was established in July 1996 
and as of November 1997 has 
nearly 450 members from the 
continental United States as 
well as international 
members.The purpose of this 
group is to allow members to 
share ideas and strategies for 
management of nutritional 
problems or concerns of infants 
and children.  Individuals 
involved in NICU's, PICU's, 
and other pediatric inpatient 
and outpatient areas are 
encouraged to join 
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International Nutrition Resources 

list 
PNO-METAB-L (Metabolic 
Dietician  
List)  

Administrator:  (Dr. Rani Singh) 
rhs@RW.PED.EMORY.EDU  
Post: PNO-METAB-
L@LISTSERV.CC.EMORY.EDU 

This listserv was created under 
the auspices of grant money 
allocated by the Southeastern 
Regional Genetics Group 
(SERGG), with the intent of 
facilitating communication 
between metabolic nutritionists 
in the hope of fostering 
professional development as 
well as improving delivery of 
nutrition care to the inborn 
errors of metabolism patient 
population.  The listserv is not 
actively moderated, thus 
necessitating adherence to the 
following user guidelines. 

list ProNutrition (HIV / Nutrition) Post: pronut-hiv@healthnet.org  
Join:  majordomo@healthnet.org  

list RD-USA   

list Society for Nutrition Education - 
SNEEZE listserv www.sne.org  

  
4. Universities and Colleges with Nutrition Programs 
 
TYPE Nutrition Universities and Colleges Areas of Focus 

Univ 

For nutrition masters degree programs offered via 
distance learning in the United States, check 
ADA’s listing here. 
http://www.eatright.org/cps/rde/xchg/ada/hs.xsl/C
ADE_735_ENU_HTML.htm#DISTED 

Online Masters Degree in Nutrition 

Univ 

University of Stellenbosch 
Department of Human Nutrition 
P.O. Box 19063, Tygerberg, 7505, South Africa 
Tel: (27) 021-933 1408 
Fax: (27) 021-933 1405 
E-Mail: nicus@sun.ac.za  
WEBSITE: http://www.sun.ac.za/nicus/  

NICUS - Nutrition Information Centre 
 

Univ 

Ryerson University 
For details and links to registration information, 
see http://www.ryerson.ca/ce/foodsecurity .  
Course outlines are available at 
http://www.ryerson.ca/ce/de 

Internet Food Security Certificate Programs 
CFNY404 Food Policy and Programs for Food Security,  
Instructor: Dr. Rod MacRae 
CFNY407 Community Development and Food Security, 
Instructor: Dr. Reg Noble 

Univ SEFOTECH nut 
http://www.sefotechnut.org 

European MSc Degree in 
Food Science, Technology and Nutrition 

Univ 

Makerere University 
Department of Food Science & Technology 
P.O.Box 7062, Kampala, Uganda. 
Tel: +256-41-533865; Mobile: 256-77-484136 
Fax: +256-41-531641 

 

Univ 

Trinity College, Centre for Global Health 
Dublin, Ireland 
http://www.medicine.tcd.ie/global-
health/postgraduate/msc/ 
 

Offers Degree in Masters of Science (MSc) in Global Health
Irish Aid offers financial aid to specific lower income 
countries 
 

Univ University of Washington School of Public Health 
& Community Medicine -  Dr Adam Drewnowski  

 
5. International Internships 
 
TYPE Internship & Contact Areas of Focus 

Intern AODA – will assist in connecting Nutritionists with 
ADA members www.EatrightOverseas.org   

 
 
6. International Jobs:  Website Listings 
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Website Name Website Location 
Relief Web http://www.reliefweb.int/vacancies/ 
International Jobs Centre (this service has a 
fee) http://www.internationaljobs.org/ 

Eldis http://www.eldis.org/news/jobs.htm 
Development Executive Group http://www.developmentex.com/job_opportunities/opp_summary.asp 
Working in Development http://developmentjobs.org/ 
Idea List www.idealist.org  
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